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From: EPSAP@dbprod.dep.state.fl.us

To: Arif, Syed; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); Linero, Alvaro; Read, David; Koerner, Jeff; Holtom, Jonathan; Scearce. Lynn;
Eriday. Barbara

Subject: A new application was submitted in EPSAP on FDEP

Date: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 3:10:37 PM

A new Long Form application was submitted in EPSAP for the following facility:

Application Number: 3934-1

Facility ID: 0950111

Facility Name: WALT DISNEY PARKS AND RESORTS U.S., INC.
Site Name: WALT DISNEY WORLD RESORT COMPLEX
County: Orange

Facility Office: FDEP Division of Air Resource Management

Application Purpose: Air construction permit.

Application Comment: The purpose of this application is to acquire an air construction permit in order to
construct/install two new Hurst “Series 500" steam boilers.

Uploaded Electronic Attachments? Yes
Sending Hard-copy Attachments? No

Emissions Units included in the Scope of Application:
New EU: AC1E

Professional Engineer: RICH BUMAR, 407-390-5003, rich.bumar@disney.com
Owner/Authorized Representative: LEE SCHMUDDE, 407-828-1723, lee.schmudde@disney.com
At your earliest convenience, please log-in to the EPSAP application

located at http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/epsap_eng/default.asp
to begin the application review process.
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From: Read. David

To: Koerner, Jeff; Holtom, Jonathan; Scearce. Lynn
Subject: RE: A new application was submitted in EPSAP on FDEP
Date: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 4:21:21 PM

Lynn assign to Jon

David

From: EPSAP@dbprod.dep.state.fl.us [mailto:EPSAP@dbprod.dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 3:10 PM

To: Arif, Syed; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); Linero, Alvaro; Read, David; Koerner, Jeff; Holtom, Jonathan; Scearce,
Lynn; Friday, Barbara
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
At your earliest convenience, please log-in to the EPSAP application located at

http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/epsap _eng/default.asp
to begin the application review process.
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